From: Fudali, Kathy 
Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2006 2:53 PM
To: Veronica Thomason
Subject: RE: NAESB REQ/RGQ Request for Comments - Due November 1, 2006
Comments to the retail agreement. 

First, I want to say I think the NAESB needs to modify the comment period. I suggest you have two comment periods and I also suggest you try to get more participation. We can discuss this at Friday’s meeting or at the December board meeting. I have heard from many participants of NAESB that are not pleased with the current process. In addition, I think if the meetings for drafting were better scheduled, we would get more participation.

Second, the there seems to be many items missing from this agreement, credit, adequate assurance, remedies, term and termination (sections that survive termination), cure periods etc. 

Cover Page:

Cover Page, under section 9 add (default) next to the “Customer Pays At and After Delivery Point”

Section 1. 1.2  Don’t believe one day is enough time.

Definitions 2.24 Firm – what about interstate pipelines, 2.42 Termination Option – 1. this is not reference in the transaction confirmation, 2. why not specify 30 or 45 day as a standard in the agreement, 4.4 you have Energy Imbalance Charges in caps but there is not definition, need to define.

Section 8. add Interstate Pipeline after Distribution Company. 

Thank you,

Kathy

Kathy A. Fudali

Manager, Contract Administration

Sprague Energy Corp.
